



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

WITHDRAWAL of NOTICE LETTER

VIA EMAIL: trusso@buckeye.com

March 31, 2025

Todd Russo
Chief Executive Officer
Buckeye Partners, LP
4200 Westheimer Road Suite #975
Houston, Texas 77027

CPF 1-2024-053-NOPV

Dear Mr. Russo:

On August 30, 2024, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration's (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety, Eastern Region issued to Buckeye Partners, LP (Buckeye) a Notice of Probable Violation, Proposed Civil Penalty, and Proposed Compliance Order (Notice), CPF No. 1-2024-053-NOPV. The Notice alleged that Buckeye failed to install cathodic protection on several breakout tanks in accordance with 49 CFR § 195.563(a).

After reviewing the additional information provided by Buckeye, PHMSA hereby withdraws the Notice. This case is now closed.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Robert Osika, Director, Regulatory Compliance, Buckeye Partners, LP, rosika@buckeye.com
Annie Cook, Counsel for Buckeye Partners, LP, Bracewell, LLP, annie.cook@bracewell.com